Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:51 PM

To: Amy Tucker

Cc: Heidi Chapman; Darcy J. DiBiase

Subject: CMO Blast: Primary Care Task Force Education Session - May 25
Attachments: PrimaryCare_Flyer_May22[92][26].pdf

Importance: High

Hi, everyone:
The Primary Care Task Force will host an online education session this Wednesday, May 25, from 12:15 pm — 12:45 pm.

Dr. Sara Khalil, PGY5, in Upstate’s Division of Rheumatology and Clinical Immunology will present “Managing Gout in the
Primary Care Setting.”

Please see the attached flyer for details, and, if interested, RSVP to Darcy DiBiase at DibiaseD @upstate.edu to receive
the online meeting link.

Best,
Amy

Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM
Chief Medical Officer
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing,
distributing, or copying this email. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender. Thank you.



PRIMARY CARE
TASK FORCE

Education Session

Join Us Online

Wednesday, May 25

12:15-12: 45 pm

MANAGING GOUT
IN THE PRIMARY
CARE SETTING

Sara Khalil, MD PGY5

Upstate Division of Rheumatology
and Clinical Immunology

CONTENT
WILL INCLUDE:

- Diagnosis, practical
management and
treatment of gout

« Update for referrals
to Upstate
Rheumatology

Rheumatology Fellow

Learn more about the care and treatment of gout in adult patients,

and when a referral is your best course of action. - Open Q&A

RSVP FOR ONLINE MEETING LINK: DIBIASEDUPSTATE.EDU
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